From: Cheryl Gaskill <c.gaskill@argylecivic.org>

Sent time: 11/01/2018 04:04:31 PM

To: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Question

Hi Elva:

Thanks for your quick reply and sorry I missed you! Please call me back at your convenience.
In case it's easier, here's the address: Cesar's Auto Repair: 6201 Franklin Ave, Los Angeles, CA 90028

Thanks,

Cheryl

Cheryl Gaskill, Board Member

Argyle Civic Association argylecivic.org
Working Together for a Better Community

Argyle Civic
ki " -
Association

On Nov 1, 2018, at 3:06 PM, "Elva Nuno-O'Donnell" <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Cheryl,

The Hollywood Center Project has been reassigned to Mindy Nguyen, City Planner,
Major Projects. Please contact her with any questions you have regarding this
Project. Mindy can be reached at (213) 847-3674 or via email at
mindy.nguyen@Iacity.org.

In terms of the project you referenced in Item No. 2, can you give me a call and I
can walk you through ways in which you can look up a project on our website? I am
at my desk now. The address would be very helpful.

Elva

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 12:50 PM Cheryl Gaskill <c.gaskill@argylecivic.org> wrote:
Hi Elva:

We have a couple questions and are hoping you can help:

1) Re: Millennium study(ENV-2018-2116-EIR)

What traffic study methodology will be used in the EIR relative to the 101 freeway and on/off ramps? We were
assuming you would be following CalTrans' advisement per the 2011 "Millennium Hollywood" development (their
previous letters are attached here for specifics). But there are rumors that these may be disregarded in favor of city-
level methodology. Can you please let us know what the intention is for the DEIR, and if there is any reason why
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you would not include CalTrans' preferred methodology for freeway-related traffic issues?

2) Re: A Different Project — If a project has been proposed in our area— in this case, a change in business type
requiring changes to physical structure and traffic easements— how do we keep tabs on it? We don't know if'it is
(or will be) going through an EIR, traffic study, etc. Can this info be gleaned online somehow — perhaps by
owner's name or business address? We have some big potential traffic concerns, but we don't have an EIR number,
nor any idea where to send our concerns.

Thank you kindly for your time and advice.

Cheryl Gaskill, Board Member

Argyle Civic Association argylecivic.org
Working Together for a Better Community

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA 91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*
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